

[REDACTED]

Sent: Thursday, 17 July 2025 9:55 AM
To: Erin Berthelsen
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: DA/4873 - Further Issues letter - ROL (2 into 3) - Lot 16 SP297336 and Lot 18 SP219099 - 8 and 6 Buhmann Street Cooktown - 03/07/25

Good morning Erin

Confirming your request and agreeing to stop the current period being the Decision Period in accordance with Section 32 of the Development Assessment Rules until 29th August 2025.

Sincerely,

Cook Shire Council

Phone | 4082 0584 **Email** | _____ **Website** | www.cook.qld.gov.au
Address | 10 Furneaux Street (PO Box 3), Cooktown, Qld 4895



Cook Shire Council acknowledges the Traditional Owners of this Country and recognises the continuing connection to lands, waters and communities. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging.

This email transmission is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transaction is strictly prohibited. The sender accepts no responsibility for any malware, grey ware, spy ware, viral applications or code accompanying this transmission. The person or entity in receipt of this transmission indemnifies the sender (be they individual or corporation) against any loss incurred through the receipt/acceptance/clearance/opening of this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by email, facsimile or telephone and disregard the email.

From: Erin Berthelsen <erin@mdlandsurveys.com.au>
Wednesday, 16 July 2025 12:44 PM

Subject: RE: DA/4873 - Further Issues letter - ROL (2 into 3) - Lot 16 SP297336 and Lot 18 SP219099 - 8 and 6 Buhmann Street Cooktown - 03/07/25

Afternoon

We confirm that we have reviewed the Further Advice Request and are obtaining the requested information to allow a response to be provided.

To allow sufficient time for the information to be prepared and a response submitted, we would like to stop for the current period, in accordance with section 32.2 of the Development Assessment Rules until 29th August 2025.

We will keep you updated with how we are progressing with the required information and when we are likely to submit to Council.

Should you have any queries or wish to discuss, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,
Erin

Erin Berthelsen
Senior Planner

P 0402 806 016

E erin@mdlandsurveys.com.au

W www.mdlandsurveys.com.au



This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
